MAYOR JIM GRAY “ L EX | NGTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER, RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council

P
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM '
CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: January 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Resolution for Memorandum of Agreement between LFUCG and FEMA for IPAWS

Request
Authorization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban
County Council to authorize the Mayor to sigh 2 Memorandum of Agreement between Lexington Fayette
Utban County Government and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for Integrated
Public Alert and Warning System (IPAWS) Program Management Office.

Why are you requesting?
This renewal MOA is required evety 5 yeats to stay in compliance. The original agreement was signed in
November 2011 on resolution number 493-2011. The only changes from the previous agreement is adding
all of our current Alert and Warning systems that have the capability to send an IPAWS message and
updated contact information

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: N/A

File Number: 0005-17
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115 Cisco Road, Lexington, KY 40504 / 859.280.8080 Phone / 859.280.8042 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



